
 
 
 

Hermantown Park Board Meeting – February 27, 2024 
 
Hermantown’s upcoming Park Board meeting will include both remote access and in-
person access to the City’s large conference room.   
 
The remote access will be available through the platform, “Zoom,” which allows the 
public to view and participate in the meeting via phone or computer.  Interested parties 
can also choose to attend the Park Board meeting in person at City Hall.   
 
The 4:30 pm Park Board Meeting will be available at:  
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82946427493?pwd=Z1BhTjBaczB2NGdKSzFteXlxMDlTQT0 
 
and/or by calling the number (312) 626-6799 and utilizing the meeting ID number of 
829-4642-7493 and the passcode of 520666. 
 
A few important tips regarding the Zoom platform: 

• If your computer does not support audio, you can still watch the meeting on 
your computer and call in on your phone to hear the meeting 

• It is a challenging situation for all of us, so grace and understanding are 
appreciated. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82946427493?pwd=Z1BhTjBaczB2NGdKSzFteXlxMDlTQT0


CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
PARK BOARD 

 
Agenda 

February 27, 2024 
4:30 PM – City Hall 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
  
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

2A. January 17, 2024 regular meeting minutes.  
    
3. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
4. CONTINUING BUSINESS 
4A. Fichtner Park Update 
     
5. NEW BUSINESS 
    
6. COMMUNICATIONS 
 24-17 – Seth Taran regarding non-domed baseball field 
 
7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS  
 Michael Miller –  
 Gene Shaw –   
 Jim Sonneson – 
 Kelly Tasky – 
 Dwight Morrison – 
 Jenna Warmuth – 
 Jim Nelson – 
 Ellie Jones –  
 
8. ADJOURN 



 
CITY OF HERMANTOWN     
PARK BOARD      
January 17, 2024 
  
1. ROLL CALL 

Members Present: Kelly Tasky; Mike Miller; Gene Shaw; Jim Sonneson; and Councilor 
Ellie Jones 

  
Members Absent: Jenna Warmuth; Dwight Morrison; and James Nelson 
  
Others Present:  Eric Johnson, Community Development Director; Dan Linde, 

Hermantown Youth Soccer; and  
 

2. MINUTES  
 Motion made by Gene Shaw to approve the November 21, 2023 regular meeting minutes.  
 Seconded by Jim Sonneson.  Motion carried. 
 
3. PUBLIC DISCUSSION  
 Dan Linde, Hermantown Youth Soccer, asked about the skatepark and if baseball is not 
 using the fencing from Fichtner Park, soccer would be interested in having it. 
 
4. CONTINUING BUSINESS 
 4A. Comprehensive Plan – Park Map 
 
 Eric Johnson, Community Development Directed introduced Jeff Miller, from HKGI, to 
 present the Hermantown Comprehensive Plan Update to the board members. 
 
 4B. Fichtner Park – Skatepark layout 
  
 Eric presented the proposed plans for the skatepark. 
 
5. NEW BUSINESS 
 None 
 
6. COMMUNICATIONS 
 None 
 
7.  BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 

Kelly Tasky – None 
Mike Miller – None 
Gene Shaw – None 
Jim Sonneson – Asked if the City has purchased any land or acquired any easements for the 

      trail.   
Dwight Morrison – Absent 
Jenna Warmuth – Absent 
James Nelson – Absent 
Ellie Jones – None 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

 
8. ADJOURN Motion made by Jim Sonneson to adjourn the meeting.  Seconded by Gene 
Shaw.   Meeting adjourned at 6:03 PM.   
 
Officiated by:  Transcribed by: 

 
   
Kelly Tasky, Chair  Mary Melde, Administrative Assistant 
 



U
G

ST
AD

 R
O

AD

MAPLE GROVE ROAD

BENCHMARK

ROCKY RUN
BENCHMARK

N

S

W E

SITE LEGEND AND NOTES
REF DESCRIPTION SYMBOL

GEOTECHNICAL NOTE:
1. REFER TO THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION

REPORT FOR SOIL CONDITIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS.
-PREPARED BY: BRAUN INTERTEC
-PROJECT NUMBER: B2300455
-DATE: 03/08/2023

2. SITE AND BUILDING SUBGRADE SHALL BE PREPARED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE
PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

Co
ns

ult
ing

 E
ng

ine
er

s L
.L

.P
.

N
o
rt
h
la
n
d

En
gi

ne
er

:

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 th

is
 p

la
n,

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

n,
 o

r r
ep

or
t

w
as

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 m
e 

or
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

di
re

ct
 s

up
er

vi
si

on
an

d 
th

at
 I 

am
 a

 d
ul

y 
lic

en
se

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 E

ng
in

ee
r

un
de

r t
he

 la
w

s 
of

 th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 M
in

ne
so

ta
.

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

DRAWN:

PROJECT:
CHECKED:

DATE:

10
2 S

ou
th 

21
st. A

ve
. W

est
 Su

ite 
#1

Du
luth

, M
inn

eso
ta 

55
80

6
Te

le: 
21

8.7
27

.59
95

Fa
x: 2

18
.72

7.7
77

9
ww

w.
nc

e-e
ng

ine
ers

.co
m

Li
c.

 N
o:

C5.0

FI
C

H
TN

ER
 P

AR
K 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS

41
18

 U
G

ST
AD

 R
D

, H
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
, M

N
 5

58
11

FI
EL

D 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS

SITE PLAN

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

23-8002

DRH
02/20/24

TTP

CI
TY

 O
F 

HE
RM

AN
TO

W
N

D
A

V
ID

 G
. B

O
LF

40
92

6

GSOC



24-17

February 4, 2024 

To whom it may concern: 

This information is in regard to the proper orientation of a non-domed baseball field. 

As you will note, the best orientation of a baseball field is for the line nmning from home 
plate to second base to be southwest to northeast. Other slight variations are possible, 
however, the batter should never be looking into the sun regardless of what time of day 
the game is played. 

The issue is safety for the batter who must not be �g into the sun. Careful 
consideration should be given before redesigning the Fichtner Field. 

In addition, the newest Little League field behind the old city hall ( cmrent Historical 
Center) is not properly oriented and should be redesigned as part of the entire Fichtner 
project. 

I hope this information will be carefully reviewed and considered before construction 
begins. 

Seth Taran 
Former Parle Board Member 

. Former President of Hermantown Little League 

Phone:218-260-3578 
5176 Country Lane 
H�MNSS810 



IIRC this is why lefties are called 
southpaw? 

8 � 7 {!, CJ Reply J., Share 

forgetful_storytellr · 2 yr. ago

Yes 

{} 4 {!, 0 Reply tt Share 

FormerCollegeDJ · 2 yr. ago • Edited 2 yr. ago

In pretty much every non-domed 
stadium, you don't want the sun to be 
in the batters' eyes when they are at 
the plate, reg,ardless what time the 
game is played. For that reasoA, most 

/lit ) ballparks are oriented towards the 

� 
northeast, east, or southeast, though 
there are exceptions, especially at the 
minor league level. (Southeast-
oriented parks would have issues far 
morning games, but of course there 
are very few MLB garT)es played1in the
morning.) y (.).,. 'fl- h ,,./f · /<>rlfr 

� 0 -0, CJ Reply � Share ... 

https://www.reddit.com/r/mlb/comments/owlx02/what_direction_do_the_maj()rity_of_ballparks_face/?rdt=39229 11/29/23, 4:55 PM 
Page 3 of 3 



Go gle correct orientation for baseball fields 

Q. All � Images (j Shopping (E Videos � Maps : More 

About 19,300.000 results (0.40 seconds) 

X 

..... 

The best angle for both batters and fielders is to have the 
centerline of the field run from southwest to northeast with 
home plate at the southwestern end. The centerline of the 
field is the imaginary line running from the back point of 
home plate (the apex) through the middle of 2nd base, and 
on out to centerfield. �- -:,;;;;;_��-,...;--.-� ��-.........��==!., ....... c.iilf' 

ballfields.com 
https://ballfields.com > baseball-field-dimensions > layin ... 

Laying Out Your Ballfield - Beacon Athletics 

Tools 

0 About featured snippets • • Feedback 

People also ask 

Which way does home base face? 

How is a baseball field laid out? 

How do you set up a ball field? 

What direction does Wrigley Field face? 

Baseball Almanac 
https://www.baseball-almanac.com >stadium> ballpar ... 

Ballpark Orientations in the National League 
The sun itself actually plays a role in rule 1.04 as modem ballparks are "supposed" to be 
designed & built so that the sun sets behind third base and shines on ... 

The Hardball limes 
https://tht.fangraphs.com > Ballparks 

Lost in the Sun: The Physics of Ballpark Orientation 
Jul 30, 2014- · ,tore, a properly aligned ballpark will be oriented northeast-ward to keep 
the sun out of the batters' eyes during the game. As a result, ... 

Turface Athletics 
https://www.turface.com >education> resource-library 

How To Layout a Baseball Field 
Field Orientation. Align the field so that the pitcher is throwing across the sunrise/sunset line. 
Step 1 : Triangulate the Backstop. 

tJ HS Baseball \Neb 
.•• http://www.hsbaseballweb.com > layout_a_field 

How To Layout A Baseball Field 
Generally speaking, the best angle for both batters and fielders is to have the centerline of the 
field run from southwest to northeast with home plate in the ... 

V 

V 

V 

V 

Feedback 

https://www.google.com/search?q=correct+orientation+for+baseball+fields&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8&hl=en-us&client=safari 

... 

...

... 

SafeSearch 

11/29/23, 4:53 PM 
Page 1 of 3 



11] Ballparks by Munsey and Suppes 
• 

https://ballparks.com > general > facts > diamonds 

MLB ballpark orientations 

"It is desirable that the line from home base through the pitchers plate to second base shall 
run East Northeast." - Official Baseball Rules, section 1.04. 

Reddit · r/baseball 
50+ comments · 9 years ago 

An interesting graph showing the orientation of all MLB ... 

All pitchers are facing west (to some degree), but a left handed pitchers arm will take the 
southerly path when throwing. 

What direction do the majority of ballparks face in MLB ... Aug 2, 2021 

The facing direction of every MLB home plate: r/MapPorn May 30, 2019 

A Quick Gathering of Updated Ballpark Orientations - Reddit May 7, 2023 

Direction that all MLB stadiums point : r/baseball - Reddit 
More results from www.reddit.com 

0 Athletic Business 
· https://www.athleticbusiness.com > facilities > article i 

Feb 11, 2022 

Ballpark Orientation Keeps Players and Umpires from ... 

Mar 27. 2008 - While the southeast orientation - the direction that the catcher faces -
represents a 90-degree turn from the traditional northeast orientation ... 

� Images for correct orientation for baseball fields 

· + yankee stadium ballpark orientation home plate wrigley field 

..., 

... , 

.,..1 

1 . 

V 

I 
> 

l
s 

I Viewall � 

Feedback 

'"" � J a r e a 1 f.A...L.- L 
. 

8 � 1/ f .rl( o ;i e ill fil f. rut)

W Wikipedia 
https://en.wikipedia.org > wiki > Ballpark 

Ballpark 

Most major baseball parks are oriented with the central axis (home plate through second 
base through center field) of the playing field running toward the north ... 

Related searches 

List of all MLB ballparks 

Minute Maid 
Park 

T-Mobile Park Target Field Truist Park 

Seemore � 

Top 1 O oldest Baseball stadiums 

Citizens Bank 
Park 

Tropicana 
Field 

V 

https://www.google.com/search?q=correct+orientation+for+baseball+fields&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8&hl=en-us&client=safari 11/29/23, 4:53 PM 
Page 2 of 3 



"Rule 2.01 in the Official MLB 

Rulebook, which deals with the layout 

and orientation of the field, stems 

from concerns about how the sunlight 

and corresponding shadows would 

affect visibility in MLB ballparks: 

It is desirable that the line from home 

base through the pitcher's plate to 

second base shall run East-Northeast. 

In other words, the official baseball 

rules recommencfballparks be 

designed and constructed so that the 

sun sets behind third base and shines 

in the direction of rigtit field, where 

balls are hit less frequently. Therefore 

optimallyaligned ballparks (by the 

standards of the rulebook) will be 

oriented in a northeast direction, in 

order to keep the sun out of hitters' 

eyes for as long as possible during 

afternoon games." 

From this article, which has some 

interesting graphics. 

8 � 18 -0, CJ Reply � Share 

TheDucksTales OP · 2 yr. ago 

We'll done! This is awesome 

input! �--

'(} 4 -0, CJ Reply

® 1 more reply 

kwilseahawk · 2 yr. ago 

� Share 

Very interesting. I didn't know 

that information. Thanks for 

sharing it! 

{} 2 -0, CJ Reply L!., Share 

PCBangHero 4 2 yr. ago 

https://www.reddit.com/r/mlb/comments/owlx02/what_direction_do_the_majority_of_ballparks_face/?rdt=39229 11/29/23, 4:56 PM 
Page 2 of 3 



·Rule 2.01 in the Official MLB

Rulebook, whfch deals with the layout

and orientation of the field, stems

from concerns about how the sunlight

and corresponding shadows would

affect visibility in MLB ballparks:

It is desirable that the line from home 

base through the pitcher's plate to 

second base shall run East-Northeast. 

In other words, the official baseball 

rules recommend ballparks be 

designed and constructed so that the 

sun sets behind third base and shines 

in the direction of right field, where 

balls are hit less frequently. Therefore 

optimallyaligned ballparks (by the 

standards of the rulebook) will be 

oriented In a northeast direction, in 

order to keep the sun out of hitters' 

eyes for as long as possible during 

afternoon games." 

From this article, which has some 

interesting graphics. 

0 4CJ' 18 -0, CJ Reply � Share

I TheDuclaRales OP • 2 yr. ago 

We'll done! This is awesome 

input! (j} 

� 4 -0, 0 Reply

@ 1 more repJy 

kwilseahawk · 2 yr. ago 

LlJ Share

Very interesting. I didn't know 

that infonnation. Thanks for 

sharing it! 

{} 2 {> CJ Reply i!, Share

- PCBangHero · 2 yr. ago

htWs://www.reddit.com/r/mlb/comments/owlx02/what_direction_do_the_majorHy_or_ballparks_face/?rdt=39229 11/29/23, 4:56 PM 
Page 2 of 3 



IIRC this is why lefties are called 

southpaw? 

(:) {} 7 -0, CJ Reply t!_, Share ••• 

e forgetful_storytellr • 2 yr. ago 

Yes 

� 4 -0, 0 Reply t!J Share 

FormerCollegeDJ · 2 yr. ago • Edited 2 yr. ago

In pretty much every non-domed 

stadium, you don't want the sun-to be 

in the batters' eyes when they are at 

the plate� regardless what time the 
game Is played. For that reason, most 
ballparks are oriented towards the 
northeast, east, or southeast, though 
there are exceptions, especially at the 
minor league level. (Southeast-
oriented parks would have issues for 
morning games, but of course there 
are very few MLB games played i11 Jhe 

f . ) morning.) - '(fit.· +i bt11t!! /J"',,. · r ()

� 0 -0, CJ Reply i!J Share

https://www.reddit.com/r/mlb/comments/owlx02/what_direction_do_the_majority_of_ballparks_face/?rdt=39229 11/29/23, 4:56 PM 
Page 3 of 3 



'). All c;I Images (} Shopping fB Videos 0 Maps ! More 

About 19,300,000 results {0.40 seconds) 

The best angle for both batterS and fielders is to have the 
ca urline of the field run from southwest to northeast with 
home plate' at the southwestern end. The centerline of the 
field Is the imaginary line� from the back point.of 
home plate (the apex) through the midcle of 2nd base. and 
on out to centerfleld. 

tJ ==cent) basebal.fiekkfi, layin. ..

Laying Out Your Ballfield - Beacon Athletics 

Tools 

:.·� . \! 

8 About featured snippets • • Feedback 

People also ask 1 

Which way does-home base face? 

How is a baseball field laid out? 

How do vau set up a ball field? 

What direction does Wrigley Field face? 

Baaeball Almanac 
htlps:llwww.�.com > stadium > ballpar ... 

Ballpark Orientations in the National League 
The sun itself actually plays a role in rule 1.04 as modem ballparks are "suJ>POS8(1" to be 

designed & built so that the sun sets behind third base and shines on .•. 

IIJ The Hardball Tones
htlps:/Jlhtfangraphs.c:om > Ballpatt(s : 

Lost in the Sun: The Physics of Ballpark Orientation 
Jul 30, 2014-·-n·��re. a properly aligned ballpark will be oriented northeast-ward to keep 

the sun out of the batters' eyes durinQ the game. As a result, ... 

(J Turface A1hletica . . . • hltps://www.h.riace.com > education > resot.Re-library :

How To Layout a Baseball Field 
Field Orientation. Align the field so that the pitcher is throwing across the sunrise/sunset line. 

Step 1: Triangulate the Backstop. 

C 
HS Baseball Web
http://wwW;hsbaseballweb.com , layout_a_fteld 

How To Layout A Baseball Field 
Generally speaking, the best angle for both batters and fielders is to have the centerline of the 

field run from soUthwest to northeast with home plate in the ... 

V 

V 

V 

V 

Feedback 

https:/lwww.google.com/search?q::::correct+orientation+tor+basehal\+fields&ie=UTF-8&0e=UTF-8&hl=en-us&client=safarl 

@ ::: 

SafeSearch 

11/29/23, 4;53 PM 
Paqe 1 of 3 



N.L Ballpark Orientations 

N N N 

w 

� 

E w ll:rJ f:::y' 
E w BJ 

s s s 

Arizona Diamondbacks Al!anta Braves Chicago Cubs 

ChaseF"ield TruiatPllk Wrigley Field 

N N N 

w @ E w 

� 

E w BJ 
s s s 

Cil,tiMati Reds Colorado Rockies Los Angeles Dodgers 

Gleal Anaicarl Bal Park CacnFit*I Dodgar Sladium 

N N N 

� 0 C ,,..,,..� .......... 

'-../ .___.... fy 
V 

s s s 

Miami Martins Milwaukee Brewers New Yor'.t Mets 

Umlll8Park MilarPark Cili Field 

N N N 

• 

� 

E w @ E w 

� 

s s s 

Philadelphia Phillies Pillsburgh Pirates Ssn Diego Padres 

Clizerls Bank Park PNCPark Pell:oPark 

N N N 

w 

� 

E w BJ E w BJ 
s s s 

San Francisco Giants St. Louis Cardinal$ washington Nationals 

Ora:lePark BulCII Stadium 

Natbud LeagaeBallpak.Orieabdiuaa 

Nalionals Park 

E 

E 

E 

E 



ra Balpaltcs by Munsey and Suppes
https:llballpaks.com , general , facts > diamonds ! 

MLB ballpark orientations 
·tt is desirable 1hat the tine from home base through the pitchers plate to second base shall 
run East Northeast" - Official Baseball Rules, section 1.04. 

(:;,, Reddit . Dbaaeball 
·3 50+ comments · 9 years ago 

An interesting graph showing the orientation of all MLB ... 
Atl pitchers are facing west (to some degree), but a left handed pitchers arm wiU take the 
southerty path when throwing. 
W:Jat. direction do lhe majority of baffparks face in MLB ... Aug 2. 2021 • 
The facing direction of every MLB home plate: rJMapPorn May 30, 2019 
A Quick Gathering of Updated Ballpark Orientations - Reddit May 7, 2023 
Direction that all MLB stadiums point: r/baSebaU • Reddit Feb 11, 2022 
More results from www.reddltcom 

�i) Allfellc 8ulineas 
'i.. https:llwww.athleticbusin&scom , facilities , article i 

Ballpark Orientation Keeps Players and Umpires from ... 
Mar 27, 2008 -'Mlile the southeast orientation - the direction that the catcher faces -
represents a 90-degree tum from the traditional northeast orientation ... 

c;t Images for correct orientation for basebaU fields

+ yankee stadium \� ballpark orientation V 

. 7.3' ___ , -.. -+ '
s Feedback 

M Ct..J c r / e. a1cu- L 

B 4 t/ f""' 0,-; 
e ,11 p1 f, PAf 

W https:/len.�org, wild> Ballpark i 

Ballpark 
Most major baseball parks are oriented with the central axis (ho�·ptate through second 
base through center field) of the playing field running toward the north ... 

Related searches 

List Of al MLB ballparks 

MinuleMaid 
Park 

T-Mobile Park Target Field TruistPark 

Seemore � 

Top 10 oldest BasebaU stadiums 

Citizens Bank Tropic:ana 
Park F'leld 

I 
> 

I 

https://www.google.com/search?q=correct+orientation+for+baseball+fields&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8&hl=en-us&client=safari 11/29/23, 4:53 PM 
Page 2 of 3 



IIRC this is why lefties are called 
southpaw? 

e {J\ 7 -0, CJ Reply t!t Share 

forgetful_storytellr · 2 yr. ago

Yes 

{} 4 -0, 0 Reply J., Share 

FormerCollegaDJ · 2 yr. ago • Edited 2 yr. ago

In pretty much every non-domed 
stadium, you don't want the sun-to be 
in the batters' eyes when they are at 
the plate, regardless what time the 
game is played. For that reason, most 
ballparks are oriented towards the 
northeast, east, or southeast, thougti 
there are exceptions, especially at the 
minor league level. (Southeast-
oriented parks would have issues for 
morning games, but of course there 
are very few MLB games played in the 1 • 
morning.) '( o ,.,_f)... l:J,,,J/ /"" R'r ), II ti- ;,n o ri'I )Ii-J .J Q'/lfe-.I'.

4u\ 0 -0, CJ Reply � Share ••• 

https://www.reddit.com/r/mlb/comments/owtx02/what_direction_do_the_majority_of_bal1parks_face/?rdt=39229 11/29/23, 4:56 PM 
Page 3 of 3 



coned orientation for baseball ffelds 

".l_ All c;J Images (} Shopping @ Videos G) Maps ! More 

About 19,300,000 results (0.40 seconds) 

The best angle for both batters and fielders is to have the 

centerline of the field run from southwest to northeast with 

home plate at the southwestern end. The centerline of the 

field is the imaginary line running from the back point.of 

home plate {the apex) through the middle of 2nd base. and 

on out to centerfield. 

Laying Out Your Ballfield - Beacon Athletics 

Tools 

9 About featured snippets • • Feedback 

People also ask 1 

Which way does-home base face?· 

Hew Js a baseball field laid out? 

How do Voll set up a ball fiekt? 

What dtmction does Wrigley Field face? 

Ba88ball Almanac 
hUps://www.�l-almanac.com > stadium > ballpar ... 

Ballpark Orientations in the National League 
The sun itself actually plays a role in rule 1.04 as modern ballparks are "supposed" to be 

designed & built so that the sun sets behind third base and shines on ... 

III The HardbaU Tunes 
https://thtfangraphs.com, Ballparl(s : 

Lost in the Sun: The Physics of Ballpark Orientation 
Jul 30, 2014-·fr"!f'3fore, a properly aligned ballpark will be oriented northeast�ward to keep 

the sun out of the batters' eyes during the 9ame. As a result. •.. 

(i Turface Athletics 
. . . • 

hltps:l/www.lurface.com > education > resource-library : 

How To Layout a Baseball Field 
Field Orientation. Align the field so that the pitcher is throwing across the sunrise/sunset line. 

Step 1: Triangulate the Backstop. 

C 
HS Basebal Web 
http://www.hsbaseballweb.com > Jayout_a_fteld 

How To Layout A Baseball Field 
Generally speaking, the best angle for both batters and fielders is to have the centerltne of the 

field run from southwest to northeast with home plate in 1he ... 

V 

V 

V 

V 

Feedback 

https://www.googte.com/search?0,:::correct+orientation+tor+basehall+fields&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTf-8&hi=en-us&client=safari 

� :··� .::

SafeSearch 

11/29/23, 4:53 Plv1 
PaQe 1 of 3 



Ir.] Batlpalks b>t Munsey and Suppes 
Cl https:/lballparks.com > general , fads > diamonds ! 

MLB ballpark orientations 

"It is desirable that the line from home base through the pitchers plate to second base shall 
run East Northeast" - Official Baseball Rules, section 1.04 . 

. �{')) Reddit . rlbaseball 
� / 50+ comments - 9 years ago 

An interesting graph showing the orientation of all MLB ... 

All pitchers are facing west (to some degree), but a left handed pitchers arm will take the 
southerly path when throwing. 

What direction do the majority of ballpart<s face in MLB ... Aug 2, 2021 • 
The facing direction of every MLB home plate: rJMapPorn May 30, 2019 
A Quick Gathering of Updated Ballpark Orientations - Reddit May 7, 2023 
Direction that all MLB stadiums point: r/baseball - Reddit Feb 11, 2022 
MOre results from www.redditcom 

€J.) =lwww�ss.com, facilities, article i 

Ballpark Orientation Keeps Players and Umpires from ... 

Mar 27. 2008 - VVhile the southeast orientation - the direction that the catcher faces -
represents a 90-<legree tum from the traditional northeast orientation ..• 

CiJ Images for correct orientation for baseball fields 

home plate".,. 'Wrigley field V 

Feedback 

Ballpark 

Most major baseball parks are oriented With the central axis {home·p1ate through second 
base through center field) of the playing field running toward the north .•. 

Related searches 

list of al MLB ballparks

MinuteMaid 
Park 

T-Moblle Park Target F181d 

Top 10 oldest Basebal stadiums 

TruistPark Citizens Bank Tropicana 

Park Field 

I 
> 

I 

https://www.google.com/search?q=correct+orientation+for+baseball+fields&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTf-8&h1=en-us&client=satari 11/29/23, 4:53 PM 
Page 2 of 3 



•Rute 2.01 in the Official MLB

Ruleboolc, whfch deals with the layout

and orientation of the field, stems

from concerns about how the sunlight

and corresponding shadows would

affect visibility in MLB ballparks:

It is desirable that the line from home 

base through the pitcher's plate to 

second base shall run East-Northeast. 

In other words, the official baseball

rules recommend ballparks be 

designed and constructed so that the 

sun sets behind third base and shines 

in the direction of right field, where 

balls are hit less frequently. Therefore 

optimallyaligned ballparks (by the 

standards of the rulebook) will be 

oriented in a northeast direction, in 

order to keep the sun out of hitters' 

eyes for as long as possible during 

afternoon games.• 

From this article, which has some 

interesting graphics. 

E) � 18 -0, 0 Reply t1 Share

I ThaDucksllales OP • 2 yr. ago 

We'll done! This is awesome 

input! ,�) 

'i} 4 -0, Q Reply

(±) 1 more reply

kwilseahawk • 2 yr. ago 

J., Share 

Very interesting. I didn't know 

that information. Thanks for 

sharing it! 

� 2 {) 0 Reply J., Share 

- PCBangHero • 2 yr. ago

ht\ps://www.reddit.com/r/mlb/comments/owlx02/what_dlrection_do_the_majority_oi_ba!lparks_face/?rdt=39229 11/29/23, 4:56 PM 
Page 2 of 3 



N.L Ballpark Orientations 

N N N 

w 

� 

E w !J}) E w 

� 

E 

s s s 

Arizona DiamonobackS AHanla Braves Chicago Cubs 

Chase Field TlllislPak Wrigley Field 

N N N 

w @ E • 

� 

E w 

� 

E 

s s s 

Cincinnati Reds Coloraco Rccllies Los Angeles Dodgers 

Gleal American Ball Park Comsfiald Dodger Sl8rlum 

N N N 

� C ... ,..,... ... � .. "" 

�v \: 
'-../ "---"' v 

s s s 

Miami Marlins Milwaukee Brewers NewYor'1Cft./lets 

..... Pmk MilerPmk Cili Field 

N N N 

0> @ � 

E w E w E 

V 

s s s 

Philadelphia Phillies Pilfsburgh Pirates San Diego Padres 

Clizens Badt Park PNCPn PelcoPark 

N N N 

w 

� 

E w §) E w 0J E 

a s s 

San Francisco Giants St. Louis Cardinals Washington Nationals 

OradePalk &IICIISladita Nalianlls Park 

NalalalLeepeBallpmk.Orieubdiuos 



y 

BALLPARK ORIENTATIONS IN 'DIE NATIONAL LEAGUE . ,.. 

National League Baseball Ballparll Diagrams by Aerial Orientation 

Major League Baseball clearly states iruute 1.04 "THE PLAYING FIELD: It is desirable that the tine from home base 
through the pitchers plate to seoond base shaU run East taortheast .. The location of the owner's boxes, prevailing wind 
directions, and a muttitude of other reasons have caused rule 1.04 to be ignored by Major League baseball teams. 
Baseball Almanac is pleased to present a National League ballpark orientation chart designed to iUustrate the actual 
layouts. 

I 

"Several rules of stadium building should be carved on every owner's forehead. 
Old, if properly refurbished, is always better than new. Smaller is better than 

I bigger. Open is better than closed. Near beats far. Silent visual effects are 
better than loud ones. Eye pollution hurts attendance. Inside should look as good 
as outside. Dome stadiums are criminal." - Sportswriter Thomas Boswell in 
Baseball Digest (August 1979, Certain Ballparks Have Their Own Special Charm, 
Page 67) 

N.L. Ballpark Orientations

N N N 

w 

� 

E w � E w 0J E 

1 ......_1 l 
'- / .........._.-,# .... 

s s s 

Arizona Diamondbacks AUanta &ave, Chicago Cubs 

Chase AelcS Truist Park Wrigley FMlld 

N N N 

w @ E w 

� 

E w 0J E 

s s s 

Cincinnati Reels Colorado Rookies Los AngeleS Dodgers 

Great American BaB Park Coors Field Dodger Stadium 

N N N 

� C " \ ,./ ... �·,""'· 

'v ....____... 
i..; 

s s 

Miami Marlins Milwa111<ee Brewers fllaw York Mets 

MaJ1ins Park Miller Park Cili Field 

N N N 

w 

� 

E w @ E w 

� 

E 
' 0 \. 

'. 

s s s 
Philadelphia Phillies Pit1$bU91 Pirates Sen OittQO Padres 

Citizens Bank Park PNC Park Petco Park 

N 
N N 

w 

� 

E w BJ E w 0J E 

s s 
San Francisco Giants SI. loljs Cardinals Washinglon NalionelS 

OraclePark Busch Sladium Nationals Park 

National League Ballpark Orientations 

� 


	AGENDA COVER SHEET
	February 27, 2024 Agenda
	Agenda
	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	3. PUBLIC DISCUSSION


	4. CONTINUING BUSINESS
	7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS
	8. ADJOURN


	January 17, 2024 Park Board Minutes
	1. ROLL CALL
	2. MINUTES
	Motion made by Gene Shaw to approve the November 21, 2023 regular meeting minutes.   Seconded by Jim Sonneson.  Motion carried.
	3. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
	4. CONTINUING BUSINESS

	Fichtner Park Site Plan
	2024-17
	2024-17
	ballpark




